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ADDENDUM NUMBER  1 
 

 Project Number SBMO 11001 
 
 Project Title   Cliff Drive Recreational Improvements 

 
 
 

 
ISSUE DATE:  June 4, 2014 
 
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for 
which Bids are to be received on June 11, 2014, are amended as follows: 
 
Information to Bidders:  The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 
 

1. A site visit will take place on Friday, June 6, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. rain or shine.  The 
tour will begin at The Paseo and Highland Avenue intersection under the gazebo on 
the west side of The Paseo.  Each site will be visited in numerical order with 
approximately 10 minutes at each location. 

 
 2. The pre-bid attendance list is attached for reference. 
 
 3. The “Summary of Quantities” table has been revised.  See attached Sheet C-100. 
 
 
Q1. Is silt fence required at site 7, 8 and 9 below the wall? 
A1. Silt fence is not required below the wall at site 7, 8 and 9 per detail on sheet C-107. 
  
Q2. There are 7 benches shown on the layout plans but only 3 benches on the summary of 

quantities.  How many benches are to be provided? 
A2. The contractor is required to provide 2 ADA benches and 1 Standard bench.  Site 1 

will have 1 ADA bench and 1 Standard bench.  Site 2 will have 1 ADA bench.  All 
other benches are deleted from the project. 

  
Q3. How will the bid be awarded with regard to the add alternates? 
A3. Reference 425013  JSP Add Alternates items 2.0 and 2.1 near the end of the 

contract book. 
  
Q4. The drawings show an 8’ fence at sites 7, 8 and 9 but the unit prices document does not 

show any pay item for 8’ fence.  How will the 8’ fence be paid? 
A4. The 8’ fence is deleted from the project. 
  
Q5. How will the cross walk be paid? 
A5. Line item 3 “Removal of Improvements (Pavement) is revised to be item 4 

“Removal of Improvements (Pavement) and replacement with portland cement 
concrete crosswalk” per attached revised “Unit Prices” document.  Include this 
new “Unit Prices” document with your bid.   All work related to the cross walk will 
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be paid under this item 4 per detail on sheet C-202. 
  
Q6. Item # 8 is repeated on the unit prices section. 
A6. 6 foot wide concrete trail is renumbered as item 9.   Reference the attached revised 

“Unit Prices” document.  Include this new “Unit Prices” document with your bid. 
  
Q7. Is tree stump removal required? 
A7. Stumps and roots located on 3:1 slope or less will be ground a minimum of 18” 

below grade and removed from the site. Stumps located on slopes greater than 3:1 
will be cut off at grade and chemically killed.  Refer to drawing L-100 item 7.   

  
Q8. Are there any permits required for this project? 
A8. There will not be any permits required.  Contractor will have to provide 

documentation that they are dumping removal materials in an approved landfill. 
  
Q9. What wage rates should be used for this project? 
A9. All work within The Paseo  right of way will be State – Heavy.  Everything within  

the Kessler Park right of way will be State – Building.  The contractor is required 
to pay the higher of all applicable rates (federal or state) per the agreement. 

  
Q10. Does contractor have to bore into solid rock to achieve the 3’ deep key shown on detail 1 

of sheet S-100? 
A10. No.  Per the specs and plans, contractor will not be required to bore into solid rock.  
  
Q11. Detail 1 and detail 4 on sheet S-100 show different stair tread lengths.  Which is correct? 
A11. Stair treads should be 12” in all locations. 
  
Q12. Plan view of site 4 stairs on sheet S-201 shows the edge of wall jutting out into the 

stairway? 
A12. The stone veneer will be outside the handrails in all locations per detail 1 and 13 of 

sheet S220.  Contractor is required to maintain the 6 foot wide walkway dimension 
between walls.  The only thing encroaching into the walkway will be the handrails. 

  
Q13. Line item 4 of the Unit Prices states 2,093 LF of erosion control, seeding and sodding.  

What are the quantities of each of these three items? 
A13. This line item 4 is revised to be item 3 “Erosion Control” per attached revised 

“Unit Prices” document.  Include this new “Unit Prices” document with your bid.   
Sodding is removed from the project.  Seeding will be paid by line item 20 
permanent seeding.  Any areas disturbed by construction outside of the .33 acres 
will be restored at contractor’s expense per note # 2 of the grading plans. 

  
Q14. Is a wash rack required on this project? 
A14. Per detail 3 of sheet C-201, the wash rack is optional. 
  
Q15. Are waddels acceptable on this project? 
A15. All approved methods of erosion control are acceptable.  It is the contractor’s 

responsibility to apply the right method at the right location to prevent erosion. 
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Q16. Are DBE sub-contractors required to be on MoDOT’s approved list? 
A16. Yes, per note 23 of the “Notice to Contractor’s” section of the contract. 
  
Q17. Is it acceptable to use the existing aggregate base under the new crosswalk? 
A17. Contractor should bid this item with the intention of placing 6” of compacted rock 

and provide all removals necessary to meet the requirements of the bid documents. 
 This work will be paid under line item 4 of the attached revised “Unit Prices” 
document.  Include this new “Unit Prices” document with your bid.    

  
Q18. On detail 1 of sheet C-201 the contraction joint detail shows a ¼” wide joint and the 

notes for the detail say it is to be ½” wide with ½” radius.  Please clarify. 
A18. All contraction joints are to be ¼” wide and either tooled with ¼” radius or saw 

cut. 
  
Q19. Where are the pipe bollards to be located? 
A19. The pipe bollards are removed from the project. 
  
Q20. Will there be retainage on this project. 
A20. Yes, per item 33 – L   of the “Notice to Contractors”. 
  
Q21. Who is responsible for utility repair costs if utilities are damaged by the contractor? 
A21. The contractor is required to locate utilities prior to excavation by use of mapping, 

as-builts, detecting equipment, pot holing, hand digging or any other means 
possible.  The contractor is responsible for repairing any damaged utilities to the 
satisfaction of the Parks Department at the contractor’s expense. 

  
Q22. Please confirm the quantities for the Traffic Control Signage and Traffic Control 

Channelizers. 
A22. The Traffic Control Signage should read 432 square feet.  The Traffic Control 

Channelizers should read 2,342 Linear Feet.  Reference the attached revised “Unit 
Prices” document.  Include this new “Unit Prices” document with your bid.    

 
 
 
Contracting Requirements 
 
 1. Submit the attached revised “Unit Prices” with your bid. 
 
 
NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and 
date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 
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